



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

Memo

To: DISTRIBUTION LIST

From: Dionne Filiatrault, Senior Technical Advisor

Subject: NWB1POL0311 – Request for Additional Underground Storage for Hydrocarbon Contaminated Soils

Date: October 3, 2003

Available for your review through the internet on our ftp site at <ftp://ftp.nunavut.ca> in the folder “nwb/NWB1 Mining or Bulk Sampling/NWB1POL0311 Polaris/Technical Reviews/F(2) UG Storage” is a copy of a letter from TeckCominco, received on September 19, 2003, submitted to the NWB under their current water licence.

The NWB would like to ensure a broad thorough review is performed of all plans submitted to the Board and is requesting your assistance in the review of this request and would appreciate receiving any comments and/or recommendations by Friday, October 17, 2003.

If you have any concerns or questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (867) 360-6338 or by fax (867) 360-6369 or e-mail srtech@nwb.nunavut.ca.

Dionne Filiatrault, P.Eng
Senior Technical Advisor

TECHNICAL DISTRIBUTION LIST**Request for Additional Underground Storage Areas for Hydrocarbon Contaminated Soils****TeckCominco****NWB1POL0311**

Polaris Mine	Bruce Donald John Knapp Jason Sharp	bruce.donald@teckcominco.com	(250) 427-8451
NTI	Stefan Lopatka	slopatka@polarnet.ca	
NTI	Carson Gillis	cgillis@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NTI	George Hakongak	naikak@polarnet.ca	
NIRB	Gladys Joudrey	gjoudrey@nwb.nunavut.ca	(867) 983-2594
NIRB	Stephanie Briscoe	sbriscoe@nwb.nunavut.ca	
NWB	Patrick Duxbury	coordinator@nwb.nunavut.ca	(867) 983-3039
QIA, Lands	Salamonie Shoo	lands@nunanet.com	(867) 979-3238
QWB	Executive Director	qwbrwo@nunanet.com	(867) 979-1491
NWMB	Josee Galipeau	jgalipeau@nwmb.com	(867) 979-7785
NPC	Brian Aglukark	aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca	(867) 979-1443
DIAND-Iqaluit	Michelle McChristie	mcchristiem@inac.gc.ca	(867) 975-4560
DIAND-Qikiqtani	Stephanie Hawkins	hawkinss@inac-ainc.gc.ca	
DFO-Iqaluit	Stephanie Critch	critchs@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	(867) 979-8039
EC-Iqaluit	Colette Meloche	colette.meloche@ec.gc.ca	(867) 975-4645
EC-YK	Mike Fournier	mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca	(867) 873-8185
DSD	Gordon MacKay	gmackay@gov.nu.ca	(867) 975-5981
Baf-Health	Bruce Trotter	btrotter@gov.nu.ca	
CG&T	Doug Sitland	dsitland@gov.nu.ca	(867) 979-5811
Hamlet of Resolute Bay	FAX (867) 252-3749		
QIA	Via Regular Mail		
Resolute HTO	FAX (867) 252-3129		
Consultant	BGC Engineering	hhartmaier@bgcengineering.ca	(403) 250-5330